MEMO—OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL

Date: May 21, 2025

To: Dr. Andy Barrett

From: Mr. Tom Rogers

Re: Board Presentation for Tradition of Excellence Award

| want to express my sincere appreciation for the opportunity to present to the Board of Education students
whose accomplishments and contributions to Geneva High School exemplify the Tradition of Excellence
Award. On Tuesday, May 27, 2025, we will present to the Board of Education the following students.

A. IHSA Girls Track State Qualifiers:

Sofia Borter — 3200m and 1600m Run

Alyssa Flotte — 4X100 Relay, 4X200 Relay, 4X400 Relay
Alyssa Golden — 4X200 Relay

Bridget Hecker — 4X100 Relay, 4X200 Relay, 4X400 Relay
Harper Kobbeman — 4X400 Relay

Hadley Mason — 4X100 Relay, 4X200 Relay

Ava Mehren — Pole Vault

Taylor Peahl — 4X400 Relay

Annabel Stevenson —4X100 Relay

Lexi Weber — Pole Vault

These athletes competed at the IHSA Sectional Championship on Thursday, May 15", 2025, in Hoffman Estates,

IL. The above student athletes qualified to compete at the IHSA State Track & Field Meet on May 23 & 24",
2025, at Eastern Illinois University. The track team is coached by Peter Raak.

B. Special Olympics State Qualifiers:

Pablo Drab — Standing Long Jump — 1% Place
Christian Ortiz — Softball Throw — 1% Place

These athletes competed at the Special Olympics Track and Field meet on May 3 & 4™, 2025, in Aurora, IL.
The above student athletes received gold medals in their events and qualified to compete at the Special Olympics
State competition. The students are led by Cailla Swanson.

Together, these students distinguished themselves, our school, and Geneva School District #304. Thank you
for this opportunity.



